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Amendment of Solicitation 

 

Date of  Issuance: 08/24/2016 Solicitation No. 1900000002 

Requisition No. 1900000285 Amendment No. 3 

Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is changed:  No   Yes, to:  3:00 PM CST/CDT 
 
Pursuant to OAC 580:16-7-30(d), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the Solicitation identified 
above.  Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent.  
Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour and 
date specified in the solicitation as follows: 

(1)  Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 
(2)  If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to 

the solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation 
number and bid opening date printed clearly on the front of the envelope. 

ISSUED BY and RETURN TO: 
U.S. Postal Delivery or Personal or Common 
Carrier Delivery: 
Office of Management and Enterprise Services 
ATTN: Cini Zacharia 
5005 N. Lincoln Blvd. Suite 200 
Oklahoma City, OK 73105 
 

Cini Zacharia  
Contracting Officer  

Cini.zacharia@omes.ok.gov  

E-Mail  Address  

Description of Amendment: 

a. This is to incorporate the following: 

Answers for Questions set #2  
 
Question #1  
Please clarify the following requirement. C.4.9. The proposed system shall have the ability to secure mobile connectivity 
from anywhere in the state. 
If there is a "dead zone" with no commercially available internet connectivity, is OMES asking for the solution to have 
"other" means of connectivity? 
 
Answer: Yes, we would need another means of connectivity. 
 
Question #2 
(Section C.4.5. The proposed system shall have the ability for mobile printing capacity to print inspection forms in the 
field by providing a small type printer to be used in Inspector’s vehicle). 
 Section C.4.5. Addresses the need for mobile printing. Please confirm OMES is not asking for the winning partner to 
include mobile printers and their cost in this solicitation? 
 
Answer: The agency would purchase the small printer. 
 
 
 
 



Description of Amendment - continuing 
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Question #3 
Please confirm C.4.7 asking for functionality that ensures a scanned document that has been saved to the repository 
can be accessed and sent to a printer to print the document and or pulled and sent to a fax for distribution, or a copier to 
make copies? 
C.4.7. The proposed system shall have the ability to moving scanned documents from data base to printer to fax to 
scanner and make copies. 
 
Answer: Yes, this is correct  
 
Question #4 
C.4.10. The proposed system shall include IT resolution as needed at no additional charge to agency. 
Please clarify this requirement as it is unclear to us what "IT resolution" means within the context of the sentence? 
 
Answer: The agency would not be charged  
 
Question #5 
(C.4.3. The proposed system shall provide scanner and scanning capability to allow Inspectors and staff to connect to 
computer and scan directly into inspection data base). Please clarify C.4.3. Are you asking the vendor to provide the 
scanners (hardware) for this solution. If so, How many, what thru put in required, etc.? 
 
Answer: The agency will provide the hardware. 

 

b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

             

Supplier Company Name (PRINT)  Date 

               
Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)  Title  Authorized Representative Signature 
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